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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 8 August 2022 3:41 PM

To: June YAP (SCDF); SUR

Cc: Cindy HAN (SCDF)

Subject: RE: New Fire Report Application - FR2022080808513-SMD 9920K

Dear June, 

 

 

a. Designation of the applicant   Admin Assistant 

b. Relationship to the case         Insurance company, ECICS LTD 

c. Representing party Representing ECICS LTD 

d. Reason(s) for purchase           Insurance request for own damage  

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: June YAP (SCDF) <June_YAP@scdf.gov.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 8 August 2022 3:23 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Cindy HAN (SCDF) <Cindy_HAN@scdf.gov.sg> 

Subject: FW: New Fire Report Application - FR2022080808513 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

This is a verification check for Fire Report Application - Request no. FR2022080808513. 

 

Before we process your request, kindly provide the necessary details :  

  

a. Designation of the applicant    

b. Relationship to the case         (e.g. insurance company, affected party (owner / tenant / 

neighbour), private company, law firm, loss adjustor) 

c. Representing party (e.g. acting on behalf of owner / tenant / organization, 

self-representing). Pls include the name of the person / 

company you are representing. 

d. Reason(s) for purchase            

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards 

 

June Yap 
Fire Investigator 

OPS Department | Fire Investigation Unit 



2

Singapore Civil Defence Force 

DID: (65) 6848 3349| FAX: (65) 6848 3368 

      

 

Singapore Civil Defence Force   W SCDF.gov.sg    FB fb.com/SCDFpage    IG Instagram.com/mySCDF 

 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 

copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is 

an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 

Transaction Number: FR2022080808513 

INCIDENT DETAILS 

Date and Time 01/08/2022 15:01 

Location of Fire Paterson Hill, Singapore 

Fire Involved SMD 9920K 

REQUESTOR DETAILS 

Requestor Type Insurance Companies 

Requestor ID Type Singapore Pink Requestor ID  

Name of Applicant Veron Chen 

Company Name LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 

Company UEN  

Company Reference 
Number 

CS4/ICS22007322/Tvy3 

CONTACT DETAILS 

Mode of Collection Email 

Main Contact No. 62563561 Office No. 62563561 

Handphone No. 94752730 Fax No. 62564315 

Email Address sur@lkkauto.com 

Address 

Block No. 51 Floor No. 01 Unit No. 25 

Street Name Ubi Ave 1 

Building Name Paya Ubi Ind Park Postal Code 408933 

PAYMENT DETAILS 

Payment Mode Credit/Debit Card 

EP Reference No. 20220808150808268 

PSi Reference No. 38174289665311883 

Total Fees SGD170.00 

 


